Aishwarya Reddy

From:

Sent: 14 March 2025 10:33

To: Aishwarya Reddy

Subject: RE: 7 SECOND AVENUE, FP/3/25/HH

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

ok

Steve Lomax ACIAT
Senior Architectural Technologist

Following our continued growth and progression Wyvern Partnership - Devizes has now become Wyvern Partnership LLP. This will
not affect the working relationship which we currently have. All contacts, including the postal address, emails and telephone numbers
will remain the same. We look forward to our continued working relationship and providing you with a high-quality service.

Please note, with effect from 1 September 2018 we will no longer be using the DX system.

From: Aishwarya Reddy <Aishwarya.Reddy@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 March 2025 10:32

To: steve Lomax I

Subject: RE: 7 SECOND AVENUE, FP/3/25/HH

Dear Mr Lomayx,
| am writing to seek you permission for the addition of a pre- commencement condition to this application, as
stated below. This is the same condition as that approved under

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL FP/3/25/HH



All activity at the site is to be carried out in strict accordance with the Arboricultural Method Statement
by Arbtech (12/03/25), the Arboricultural Impact Assessment drawing ref Arbtech AIA 01 and the Tree
Protection Plan ref Arbtech TPP 01. No groundworks or construction shall take place until protective
fencing and ground protection as required under British Standard 5837:2012 has been erected and
positioned as shown on the Tree Protection Plan - Arbtech TPP 01.

Reason: To ensure the retention and maintenance of trees and vegetation which are an important feature
of the area in accordance with Policy D DM1 and ENV DM5 of the Arun Local Plan.

Kind regards,
Aishwarya Girish Reddy
Planning Officer(Development Management), Planning

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

BUEGRAAERL BTN ZEV MK
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from hiigmidfassni s S kintiy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimerincludes any attachments.
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